Adil Anwer

Date of Birth: 9th October 1989 Mobile: +923332467664

E-mail: adilanwer29@gmail.com

Y-749, Muhalla Sabiri Rawalpindi Pakistan

Profile:

I am a hardworking, highly proficient IT professional with 7 years experience (In which one year of abroad experience of Dubai, UAE) and a real passion for mobile application development. Readily embracing cutting-edge technology, I have gained an in-depth understanding of the main mobile platforms and recognise the subtle differences between each. Having helped develop a series of commercially successful apps on iOS and Android, I am seeking a new opportunity that will allow me to further expand on these skills.

Skills Summary:

- iOS, Android
- Swift
- Objective-C
- · Fundamental understandings of Blockchain Technology
- Design Patterns such as MVC, MVVM, Factory, Decorator, Adapter, Facade etc
- XCode, SDK Frameworks
- JSON, XML
- Core data, SQLite
- Java
- · Object Oriented Programming, Protocol Oriented Programming
- · Alamofire, Fabric
- · Agile Development

Qualifications:

CIT

Education:

- 2007 2011 Federal Urdu University Of Arts Science And Technology Karachi.

 Degree: BS in Computer Science
- 2005 2007 Malir Degree Science College Karachi.
 HSC in pre-engineering
- 2003 2005 National Grammar High School Karachi.
 SSC (Science)

Employment History:

247Labs

https://www. 247labs.com

Sr. iOS Engineer

May 2018 - Present

- Estimating the time line of applications and dependencies of applications
- R&D on the requirements of the applications
- Researching on new technologies and frameworks like Blockchain Technology, Firebase, Augmented Reality, Google Mobile Vision, On Demand Applications etc.
- Implementing swift in new ios projects
- Implementing best programming practices by self and also advice other team members
- Dedication on time lines of projects
- Helping other team members

Traffic Digital

https://www.wewanttraffic.com

Sr. iOS Engineer

June 2017 - May 2018

- Estimating the time line of applications and dependencies of applications
- R&D on the requirements of the applications
- Researching on new technologies and frameworks like Blockchain Technology, Firebase, Augmented Reality, Google Mobile Vision etc.
- Implementing swift in new ios projects
- Implementing best programming practices by self and also advice other team members
- Dedication on time lines of projects
- Helping other team members

Right Solutions

DHA Phase 7 Karachi

Lead iOS Developer

Jan 2016 - June 2017

- Estimating the time line of applications and dependencies of applications
- R&D on the requirements of the applications

- Implementing swift in new ios projects
- Implementing best programming practices by self and also advice other team members
- · Dedication on time lines of projects
- Helping other team members

Webmedia7

Dubai, UAE

iPhone/iPad Application Developer

Nov 2014 - Dec 2015

- Handling of different screen sizes of iPhone 5,iPhone 6,iPhone 6 plus etc
- Support for multiple ios versions iOS 6,iOS 7,iOS 8 etc
- Managing layouts of applications using adaptive layout, autolayout and xcode 6
- Implementing swift in new ios projects
- Helping other team members

Xorlogics Inc.

Islamabad, Pakistan

iPhone/iPad Application Developer

Jan 2014 - Oct 2014

- Used native Objective-C to develop state-of-the-art mobile applications for iOS.
- Involved at every project phrase, from concept creation to app store deployment.
- · Responsible for general maintenance of application library and debugging...
- Tested applications on device simulators and actual devices to fine-tune products.
- Supported junior members of the team, providing ongoing advice and guidance.

Axact Inc.

Karachi, Pakistan

iPhone/iPad Application Developer

Jan 2013 - Dec 2013

- Planned and developed detailed project plans.
- Involved in full product life cycle from design and development to deployment.
- Helped to generate mobile-friendly versions of existing websites.
- Developed and debugged via XCode and Instruments.

Responsible for bandwidth, memory and performance optimisation to reduce total data costs.

Cubix Labs Inc.

Karachi, Pakistan

iPhone/iPad Application Developer

Jan 2012 - Dec 2012

- Starts iOS Development.
- Observed best practice standards in Objective-C.
- Developed and worked on client projects as well as own products of company.
- Played good role in team and helped other team members in many tasks completion.

1 Social Media Agency.

Karachi, Pakistan

Android Application Developer

Sep 2010 - Dec 2011

- Join the company as an Internee and then got employment.
- Observed best practice standards in Java and android.
- Developed and deployed many android projects.
- · Completed many tasks in typical time lines.

Projects:

- Awok.com Market place app <u>https://itunes.apple.com/ml/app/awok.com/id1116482931?mt=8</u>
- Nazik-Shopping-EMall
 https://itunes.apple.com/ae/app/nazik-%D9%86%D8%A7%D8%B2%D9%83-shopping-e-mall/id1220462279?mt=8
- Laki Saloon app (Under construction)
- Yalla Kuwait https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/yalla-kuwait/id1124001477?ls=1&mt=8
- Unfallhelden(iPhone)
 https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/unfallhelden/id1097853443?mt=8
 https://www.unfallhelden.de/#smartphoneapp
- Lobstr (iPhone)
 https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/lobstr/id924854862?mt=8
- Traffic-Alarm (iPhone)
 https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/traffic-alarm/id883952151?mt=8
 http://appcrawlr.com/ios/traffic-alarm
- Mishwark Share a ride https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/mishwark/id1105407675?mt=8&ign-mpt=uo%3D4
- Kudurru (iPhone) https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/kudurru/id555638104?mt=8

If the above link not worked then check on: http://kudurru.net/Features.html

• Blogger Central (iPhone)

https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/blogger-central/id543548978?mt=8 If the above link not worked then check on: http://www.socialcubix.com/work/blogger-central

- Danone(iPhone)
- Surfyst (iPhone)
- InstaFlip(iPhone)
- Trace My Buddies (iPhone)
- NFPA Catalog (Android)

Android market link: Search by this name on android market (Google play).

• Gallagher's Pizza (Android)

Android market link: Search by this name on android market (Google play).

• ATW FBO (Android)

Android market link: Search by this name on android market (Google play).

- Celebrity (Android)
- Welcome To(Android)
- 1st Responder Wireless News Android Client(Android)
- 1RWN-ServerService-SmartPhone(Java)
- Trinfinity(Android)

And many more complicated projects. Can give videos of the apps, which are not lived, and in progress.